i tfereme Coirl LQ///MZ/(M@ Diviseon
First Deprartment
o L,//é(/(/z:m%- Q_QZMM@(/@
New Yosk, NU 10010

= 212-340-0400
u/%dﬁfya/m[ 0. lﬂwa/e, (57

.C_'Z'()ﬁr// iy 6/@7;4 a/ the '@ayf

September 16, 2019

David Roemer

345 Webster Avenue
Apt 4-0

Brooklyn, NY 11230

Re: Matter of Alan Fuchsberg, Esq.
Docket No. 2019.0819

Dear Mr. Roemer:

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence to Presiding Justice
Rolando Acosta regarding the Attorney Grievance Committee’s disposition of your
complaint in the above matter. You will receive a formal response after a full review of
your concerns.

Sincerely,
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Margaret Sowah




